From: Justin Ennis

To: Samantha Bergeron

Cc: Sandy Camp

Subject: Re: Time Frame for receipt of windows and doors
Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 12:11:14 PM

Please see attached confirmation of the window order and estimated delivery date. January
19th.
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deletion so that we can ensure such a mistake does
not occur in the future.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Jason Martinez <Jason@diamondglassllc.net>
Date: Mon, Nov 27, 2023 at 11:22 AM

Subject: FW: DIAMOND GLASS AND ALUMINUM -
76188 (DAYTONA YMCA) ORDER CONFIRMATION
To: Jake Martinez <Jake@johnsongroup.global>

FYI
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On Mon, Nov 27, 2023 at 12:08 PM Samantha Bergeron <sbergeron@cityofedgewater.org>
wrote:

Hi Justin,

Did you receive the time frame for delivery of doors and windows yet?

Samantha Bergeron, MBA, FRA-RP, CPM

Director, Parks & Recreation

Economic Development / Redevelopment Coordinator
City of Edgewater

104 N. Riverside Drive
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Edgewater, F1. 32132
PH: 386-424-2400; 7201

Direct: 386-410-3578
E-mail: sbergeron@cityofedgewater.org
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